Stogner, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2001 7:32 AM
To: J. Scott Hall (E-mail)

Cc: Davidson, Florene

Subject: Case 12441

| finally got around to looking over your request to change "LG & E Natural Pipeline LLC" to something else. My review of
the case file shows that LG & E was the party to make the application and that a request to readvertise this matter was
never made while this case was waiting to be heard.

That is the way this case appeared on the docket not once but many times.

Further, it would aiso appear that Finding Paragraph No. (2) properly addresses your concern when it states that "LG & E
Natural Pipeline L.L.C., through a name change became Raptor Natural Pipeline LLC".



